

Introduction to Basic Government Information

Slide 4

- <https://www.govinfo.gov/help/other-resources>
- <https://libguides.fdlp.gov/fdlp-basic-collection>

Slide 5

- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/GOVMAN>
- <https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies>

Slide 6

- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/CPD>
- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/PPP>
- <https://www.archives.gov/presidential-libraries>

Slide 7

- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/crecb>
- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/CREC>
- <https://www.house.gov/>
- <https://www.senate.gov/>
- <https://www.congress.gov/>

Slide 8

- <https://www.uscourts.gov/>
- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/USCODE>
- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/STATUTE>
- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/FR>
- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/CFR>
- <https://www.ecfr.gov/>

Slide 9

- <https://www.usaspending.gov/>
- <https://datalab.usaspending.gov/americas-finance-guide/>
- <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/BUDGET>
- <https://www.govinfo.gov/collection/appropriations-and-budget-estimates?path=/GPO/Appropriations%252C%20Budget%20Estimates%252C%20etc.>
- <https://fiscal.treasury.gov/reports-statements/combined-statement/>

Slide 10

- <https://www.irs.gov/>
- <https://www.irs.gov/statistics>

Slide 10 (continued)

- <https://www.irs.gov/help/contact-your-local-irs-office>
- <https://www.irs.gov/forms-instructions>

Slide 11

- <https://www.consumerfinance.gov/>
- <https://www.cpsc.gov/>
- <https://www.osha.gov/>
- <https://www.ftc.gov/>
- <https://www.epa.gov/>
- <https://www.epa.gov/>

Slide 12

- <https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census.html>
- <https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs>
- <https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html>
- <https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cog.html>
- <https://www.nass.usda.gov/AqCensus/index.php>
- <https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/susb.html>
- <https://data.census.gov/cedsci/>
- <https://www.census.gov/about/partners/sdc.html>

Slide 13

- https://www.census.gov/library/publications/time-series/statistical_abstracts.html .
- https://www.census.gov/library/publications/1975/compendia/hist_stats_colonial-1970.html
- <https://www.census.gov/>

Slide 14

- <https://guides.loc.gov/finding-government-documents/declassified-documents>
- <https://www.archives.gov/declassification>
- <https://www.foia.gov/>

Slide 15

- <https://www.usgs.gov/programs/national-geospatial-program/national-map>
- <https://store.usgs.gov/maps>
- <https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/topoview/>
- <https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/>
- <https://data.gov/>
- <https://www.blm.gov/>
- <https://www.nps.gov/index.htm>
- <https://www.fs.usda.gov/>

Slide 15 (continued)

- <https://www.fws.gov/>

Slide 16

- <https://www.bls.gov/ooh/>
- <https://www.careeronestop.org/>
- <https://www.usajobs.gov/>

Slide 17

- <https://www.usa.gov/benefits-grants-loans>
- <https://www.grants.gov/>
- <https://www.benefits.gov/>

Slide 18

- <https://www.nps.gov/index.htm>
- <https://www.recreation.gov/>
- <https://www.fs.usda.gov/>
- <https://www.usa.gov/recreation>

Slide 19

- <http://travel.state.gov>
- <https://travel.state.gov/content/travel/en/passports.html>
- <https://iafdb.travel.state.gov/>

Slide 20

- <https://www.fdlp.gov/training>
- <https://libguides.fdlp.gov/fdlp-basic-collection>

Slide 21

- <https://www.fdlp.gov/about/fdlp-academy>
- <https://libguides.fdlp.gov/>
- <https://ask.gpo.gov/s/>